AUSLEY & MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.O. BOX 391 (ZIP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 3230I
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Ms. Ann Cole, Director

Division of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850

Re: Undocketed

Dear Ms. Cole:

On June 20, 2012, we filed a Request for Confidential Classification and Motion for
Temporary Protective Order asking for confidential treatment of a one page document entitled
“TECQ 2017 RFP Bid List Summary.” That filing inadvertently referenced Docket No. 110262-
El when it should have been filed as an undocketed request for confidential classification.
Margurite McLean indicted that this letter request can serve as the basis for reassigning that
confidentiality request as an undocketed matter unrelated to Docket No. 110262-E1.

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this
letter and returning same to this writer.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter and we apologize for any inconvenience this
may have caused.

Sincerely,

fo~ o3ty

James D. Beasley
JDB/jh

ce: Margurite McLean
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